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INDIAN COUNCIL OF PHILOSOPHICAL RESEARCH

(Government of India, Ministry of Human Resource Development)

Dy. Mercy Helen
Director (P&R)

F.No. 4-13/2011-12/ P&R/ICPR March 2{9, 2012

Dear Dr. Nataraju,

This has reference to vour letter dated 9% February 2012 alongwith yvour project
proposal on the “The Limits of Thought: Limit Contradictions, Limit Concepts in
Classical and Contemporary (Neo) Vedanta Philasophy”.

[ am glad to inform you that your proposal was placed before the Research Project
Committee (RPC) of the Council which met on March 15%, 2012 and was considered.

The RPC resolved to sanction a sum of Rs.7.00 lakhs for carrving out the project for a

period of three years, The amount will be sanctioned you in three instalments.
Please give your acceptance at the earliest for us to sanction the amount to you.

With warm regards, _
Yours sincerely,
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(Mercy“Helen)

Dr. Adarasupally Nataraju,
Department of Philosophy,
v¢ Assam University,
" Silchar 788011 (Assam)
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